
Call 09 Bridge Repairs on SR 4 over the Hatchie River and Relief (Bridge Nos. 124.0 & 124.1) 
& SR 15 over North Prong (Bridge No. 322.9), known as Federal Aid Project Nos. STBG-
0071-06(012) / 109573301 & NHPP-0022-04(072) / 109574301 in Tippah County. 

Q1. Line 0360, Item Code 907-824-D001 of the Proposal calls for 86 Bearing Replacements. 
However, the plan set (sheets 8002 & 8007) call for quantity 62. Please clarify. 

A1. The bid sheets in the proposal include quantities from the Contract Plans for STBG-0071-
06(012) / 109573301 and the quantities from Notice to Bidders No. 6325, “Scope of 
Work”, for NHPP-0022-04(072) / 109574301.  

Q2. This job calls for a Type 2 Portable Traffic Signal (Pedestal Mounted). Based on the Job 
Duration Would a (Trailer Mounted) Type 1 be more Appropriate?  

A2. Bidders are advised to bid as per the bid sheets. 

Q3. 1.) Are there plans for the SR 15 over North Prong similar to SR 4? Is there a traffic control 
plan for SR 15 similar to SR 4? 2.) If not, what are the working/lane closure time 
restrictions for SR 15? Are we allowed to close the road during hydro-demolition and 
polymer overlay? 3.) Which bearing plates are being replaces on SR 15? 

A3. 1.) See Notice to Bidders No. 6325 entitled “Scope of Work”. 2.) There are no time 
restrictions required. See Addendum #1. 3.) See Notice to Bidders No. 6325 entitled 
“Scope of Work”. 

 

 


